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16th July

Sir,

I have the honor to ac=

knowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 4th Instant, enclosing copy.

of a communication from Mr.

Ageest Mcθonald, reporting that

one Edward Cyre has applied to

be admitted into Heaty 4 and to

be allowed to joue Pasqualishaud

and in reply I beg to inform you

that it would appear necessary.

to have the statiments of the reso

plicant confirmed by the 8.

vedence of other reliable Indiam,

and to this end enquiry should

be-

Hon E. Deevdney

Indeau Com. Meees: & N.W.T.

Regina. N. 10. I.
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